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Masonic Hall 1897
Savage

Private

The Masonic Hall stands at the northwest corner of Washington
and Fair Streets facing west. It is a three bay wide, five bay
deep, two story high, gabled roof (running east-west) brick
structure with square brick exterior chimneys, whose tops are
decorated with corbeled brick belt courses set into each side of
its north and south elevations.

The building is Italianate in style with its scrolled, coupled
brackets along the overhanging eaves, its round-headed windows with
elaborate arched brick hood moldings and decorative horizontal brick
belt courses. Entrances are located in the north bay of the west
wall and the second east bay of the south wall. Circular windows
are inset into the "A'" of the gabled roof decorated with lintels
similar to those decorating windows and entrances.

Constructed in 1897 by the Savage Manufacturing Company to
serve the social needs of the Savage Mill Village, it served as
a community hall, hosting various dinners and gatherings of
various kinds. For years Solomon's Lodge No. 12 rented the second
floor as a Masonic Temple Room and circa 1950, after the sale of
the Savage Mill to Mr. Winer, bought the property. In 1971 a geu-
eral renovation of the Temple Room was undertaken in memory of the
late State Senator, Dr. Frank Shipley, who served for many years
as company doctor for the Savage Mill.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Masonic Hall stands at the northwest corner of Washington
and Fair Streets facing west on Fair Street. It is a three bay

wide, five bay deep, two story high, gabled roof (running east-
west) brick structure (with square brick exterior chimmeys, whose
tops are decorated with corbeled brick belt courses set into
each side of its north and south walls.

The building is Italianate in style with its scrolled, coupled
brackets along the overhanging eaves, its round-headed windows
with elaborate arched brick hood moldings and decorative horizontal
brick belt courses. Almost all the hood moldings or Projecting
arched brick lintels are composed of alternate rows of stretcher
brick with header bricks, giving a three dimensional effect.
Fenestration is proportionally scaled and vertically aligned.
Originally the windows were double-hung with four-over-four lights.
One such window remains on the front facade facing west on Fair Street,
in the second floor south bay. Most are filled in with vented
wooden slats.

Entrances are located in the north bay of the west elevation and
in the second east bay of the south elevation.

The east and west elevations hold circular windows centered
into the A line of the gabled roof decorated with the similar
projecting lintel of the arched windows. On the west wall beneath
this circular window and between the two second floor windows is
a arched, almost squarish plate on which is inscribed the masonic
emblem G . It is decorated with a lintel similar to the others.

On the north wall of the building rests a one story high shed
roofed addition.

The interior first floor holds a dining room and kitchen, while

the Temple Room for the Masons takes up the second floor. It was
redecorated in 1971 as a memorial to Dr. Frank E. Shipley.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This building is significant historically. 1In 1897 The Savage
Manufacturing Company built the Masonic Hall for community use, to hold
dinners and gatherings of various kinds. For years there was a
residence apartment on the first floor along with a small dining room
and a Temple Room on the second floor. The Masonic Lodge paid rent
for years to the Company for the use of this room. After the sale
of the company to Mr. Winer in 1950, Solomon's Lodge #12 bought
the building and in 1971 redecorated the Temple Room as a memorial to
former State Senator, Dr. Frank E. Shipley.

Architecturally it is noteworthy for its fine decorative brick work
and as an example of late nineteenth century architecture. The
simplicity/of the earlier mill houses afford a sharp contrast to
this Italianate style structure, with its elaborate, coupled brackets
along the overhanging eaves, its round-headed windows with elaborate
anched brick hood moldings and decorative exterior brick chimneys
on its north and south elevations.

In the areas of community planning and industry it indicates
an attempt by the company to serve the social needs of its village
as well as their residential needs. During the 1890's workers
received 5¢-10¢ an hour and worked some 55 hours a week. A weaver
was a trained craftsman and it behooved the company well after
training such a person for some eighteen months to keep him at the
plant. The training for the textile industry is a very specialized
one and mills attempted to keep large families contented and serving
long years after developing their skill. Homes were furnished by the
mill with water from the mill race and in the late 1890's with the
construction of this community hall the company attempted to meet some
of the social needs of the community. Community planning was expanded

from work and shelter to social intercourse and the need for social
gatherings.

Located on the western boundary of the Savage Historic District, it

serves as an architectural anchor to this section of the community.
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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